From: Liang-Uejio, Scarlett
Sent: 11/9/2011 3:57:41 PM

To: Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca. gov);‘RedaCted ‘
[Redacted |

Gandesbery, Mary (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq);
Redacted

Cc:

|Redacted Dietz, Sidney

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);
Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Proposed Meeting with Energy Division Staff

Hi Steve,

| checked their calendars, some of our folks won't be available:

Aloke: out of office thru 11/15, may dial-in (HAN, Auto DR, PLS, pilots)

Jennifer: out of office thru 11/22 (ME&O, IDSM)

Bruce: not available on 11/14 & 11/17 (System support, future DR and supervisor for DR)
Joy: can dial in on 11/16 (Cost Effectiveness)

Dorris: mostly available (baseline & EM&V)

Scarlett: not available p.m. on 11/14 & 11/15 (dual participation, AMP, BIP, other issues)

It looks like the best time for the team would be 9-11 a.m. on Tuesday, 11/15. If we meet Monday
morning btw 10 to 12, Bruce won't be available. It looks like at least Aloke, Joy, and | should be there
as the issues PG&E is interested are in our areas. Let me know ASAP when date and time would work
for PG&E's folks and | will reserve a conference room.

Aloke, can you dial in either Monday or Tuesday morning? Thanks.

Scarlett

From: Gupta, Aloke
Sent: Wed 11/9/2011 2:12 PM
TgiRedacted ‘
Cc: Gandesbery, Mary (Law); [Redacted
Redacted Dietz, Sidney; [Redacted | Liang-Uejio, Scarlett
Subject: RE: Proposed Meeting with Energy Division Staff

Steve:

| have cc'd Scarlett.
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mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission
0:415.703.5239
e: aloke. gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From:|Redacted
Sent: Wed 11/9/2011 2:09 PM
To: Gupta, Aloke
Cc: Gandesbery, Mary (Law){Redacted Dietz,
Sidney ;‘ Redacted ‘

Subject: Proposed Meeting with Energy Division Staff

Hi Aloke:

Per your 11/7 email to| Redacted |l would like to set up a meeting early next week to
discuss the following topics which were included in ALJ Hymes's 10/28 Proposed Decision in A.11-03-
001:

+ PeakChoice plan

+ Dual Participation

+ Existing and Future AMP contracts
« Permanent Load Shifting

+ Cost Recovery

Next Monday (11/14) would be best to hold this meeting (given that opening comments on the PD are
due on 11/17).

thanks,

[Redacted |
Principal Reguiatory Case Manager

Pa as and Electric Company
Redacted
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